From: Coleman, Helen J

Sent: Tue, 16 Jan 2018 18:52:18 -0600

To: Evan Delucia

Cc: White, Morgan

Subject: RE: Carbon Credit Sales funding increase request
Evan,

| concur as well with this revised commitment.
Thank you,

Helen

From: Evan Delucia [mailto:delucia@life.illinois.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Coleman, Helen J <hjcolema@illinois.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Carbon Credit Sales funding increase request

Helen,
I'm comfortable with this, you?

Evan

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Carbon Credit Sales funding increase request
Resent-Date:Tue, 16 Jan 2018 13:32:04 -0600
Resent-From:delucia@illinois.edu
Date:Tue, 16 Jan 2018 19:30:56 +0000
From:White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>
To:Coleman, Helen J <hjcolema@illinois.edu>, Delucia, Evan H <delucia@illinois.edu>
CC:Lewis, Brent C <bcl@illinois.edu>, Hoey, Andrea Lee <ahoey®illinois.edu>

Hi Evan and Helen,

In the spring you both approved spending approximately $50K on the updated tree inventory for
campus. Brent Lewis worked with the Campus Tree Advisory Committee to clarify the scope and get
two quotes (it is under the bid limit).
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He is now ready to submit a work order and Purchase Order and we have an updated total cost of $70K.
Will you please approve spending $70,000, rather than $50,000 for this project?

Before the tree inventory funds, the balance of the Carbon Credit sales revenue is approximately
$1.04M.

Thank you,
Morgan

We. Morgan White

Note my name changed from Morgan Johnston
to Morgan White when | got married Sept. 2.
Associate Director, Sustainability

Facilities & Services (F&S), iSEE Staff Liaison

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

148B Physical Plant Service Building, MC-800

1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820

217-333-2668 mbwhite@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu
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